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2. Further, from your disclosure on page 5, we note after your redemption you will be 

issuing shares of Splitco common stock for the redeemed shares.  Then, this Splitco 
common stock will be divided into two tracking stock groups, Liberty Media Capital 
Group and Splitco Starz Group.  Under the Reasons for the Split-Off on page 8 and in the 
first bullet point on page 37, you state the Split-Off would simplify the complexity 
associated with a three tracking stock structure.  Please explain why you believe this is 
true given that Splitco will have a two tracking stock structure.   

 
We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure 

in the filing to be certain that the filing includes the information the federal securities laws and 
applicable rules require.  Since the company and its management are in possession of all facts 
relating to a company’s disclosure, they are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the 
disclosures they have made. 
 

 In responding to our comments, please provide a written statement from the company 
acknowledging that: 
 

• The company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing; 
 

• Staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose 
the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and 
 

• The company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated by 
the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States. 

 
Please contact Ajay Koduri, Attorney-Advisor, at 202-551-3310; Celeste M. Murphy, 

Legal Branch Chief, at 202-551-3257; or me at 202-551-3810 with any other questions. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
        /s/ Celeste M. Murphy for  
         
        Larry Spirgel 

Assistant Director  
 

cc: Via facsimile to 212-259-2503 
 Renee L. Wilm, Esq. 
 Baker Botts LLP 


